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From: Celli, Ken@Energy

To: Jeffery Harris; "Samantha Neumyer"; "Elizabeth Lambe"; Babula, Jared@Eneray
Subject: Exhibit List
Date: Friday, November 04, 2016 7:12:20 PM

To the Parties:
Here is the link to the Exhibit List: https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/Lists/ExhibitList.aspx?
docketnumber=13-AFC-01.

We tried to assign exhibit numbers as requested by the parties. However, that the docketing system
will not allow a single exhibit number to cover multiple TN numbers. So, for instance, the Applicant
sought to use Exhibit number 1000 to cover about 74 TN numbers but the system prevented us from
doing that. Instead what we did was assign exhibit numbers in the 1400s series to cover the AFC
exhibits and the 1500s series to cover the SAFC. That’s why we don’t have an exhibit 1000, 1023 and
1024.

Also, the docket system will not allow a TN number to have more than one exhibit number. This
table shows the result when two or more parties identified the same document as an exhibit. Please
use the Actual Exhibit Numbers. If your experts cited to an exhibit number that was not used, refer
to the table below to find the Actual Exhibit Number.

Proponent Proponent’s Ex. No. Actual Ex No.
Applicant 1000 -1001 1401-1473
Applicant 1023 1500 -1502
Applicant 1024 1503 -1508
itervenor, LCWLT 3000 2004
itervenor, LCWLT 3025 2002
itervenor, LCWLT 3026 1068
itervenor, LCWLT 3031 2000
itervenor, LCWLT 3037 2006

Please check to make sure that all of your exhibits are contained within the Exhibit List.

Kenneth D. Celli

f”}earing Advisor Il

Calhcorm'a Energy Commission
(916) 651-889%
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